
 
 

DATE: July 12, 2021  
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 

 
TO:    Environmental Commission 
 
FROM:   Emiko Ancheta, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Lehigh Hansen and Stevens Creek Quarry 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Review the City Council’s discussion at the June 8, 2021 meeting and consider Environmental 
Commission support 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
At the June 8, 2021 City Council meeting, the Council discussed the Lehigh Hansen and Stevens Creek 
Quarry developments and the City’s monitoring and activity efforts.   Council approved a motion to 
take a more active role in addressing the concerns with Lehigh Hansen and Stevens Creek Quarry 
developments and discussed providing future direction to the Environmental Commission.  
 
At the June 14, 2021 Environmental Commission meeting the Commission discussed the City 
Council’s review of the Lehigh Hansen and Stevens Creek Quarry developments.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The Environmental Commission will discuss the City Council’s review of the Lehigh Hansen and 
Stevens Creek Quarry concerns and support efforts and discuss the Commission’s potential activity 
and participation to support the Council’s efforts. The Environmental Commission will discuss 
creating a Subcommittee for the Lehigh Hansen and Stevens Creek Quarry item.  
 
 
 


